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Lee Ann Pugh - Request to Review Extension - N2011C0014

From: Lee Ann Pugh

To: info@nirb.ca; aglukark@nunavut.ca

Date: 7/17/2014 5:06 PM

Subject: Request to Review Extension - N2011C0014
cc: Kablalik, Henry; kavanagh, Nicholas;

Attachments: Scanned Extension Request-Permit N2011C0014_1.pdf; List of Claims-April, 2014_1.docx;
Property Configuration with Drill Sites Identified_1.jpg; Extension Review Request.PDF

AANDC file: N2011C0014
NIRB File: 11EN027

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a copy of the request to extend land use permit N2011C0014 submitted by Northquest Ltd.
We ask that you provide our office with any concerns/recommendations you may have relative to this request
once your review has been completed. For your convenience you may send your response to
landsmining@aandc.gc.ca

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Lee Ann Pugh

Land Administrator - Nunavut

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Tel: (867)-975-4590

Fax: (867)-975-4286
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NORTHQUEST .

May 1, 2014
INAC —Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200
[qaluit, NU
X0A 0HO
Attn: Manager

Re: Land Use Permit # N2011C0014

Dear Tracey:

Northquest Ltd intends to continue exploration activities within lands covered by Land Use Permit
#N2011C0014. Consequently, we request an extension of the permit.

Although most of the drilling and prospecting will occur within lands whose surface rights are held by the
municipality of Whale Cove, additional drilling will also continue at Bazooka, which does fall within
federal lands.

In 2013, additional claims were staked over federal lands west of Bazooka. I am attaching a claim map
showing all claims and the location of the Bazooka target, as well as other targets within municipal lands.
A new list of all claims that comprise the Pistol Bay claim group is also attached.

Sincerely,

Dwayne Car,
VP Exploration, Northquest Ltd




List of Claims

CLAIM_NUM
F58351
F58352
F58353
F58354
F58355
F58356
F58357
F58358
F58359

F58360
F58361
F58362
F58363
F58364
F58365

F58366
K13741
K13742
K13743
K13744
K13745
K13746
K13751
K13752
K13753
K13754
K13755
K13756
K13757
K13758
K15032
K15033
K15034
K16641
K16642
K16643
K16644
K16645
K16646
K16647
K16648
K16649

.

Name
GILL 1
GILL 2
GILL 3
GILL 4
GILL 5
GILL 6
GILL 7
GILL 8
GILL 9
GILL
10
GILL
11
GILL
11
GILL
13
GILL
14
GILL
15
GILL
16

WB 1
WB 2
WB3
WB 4
WB 5
WB 6
SN 1
SN2
SN3
SN4
SN5
SN 6
SN7
SN 8
Cc7
C8
Co
Gl
G2
G3
G4
G5
G6
G7
G8
Go9

Rec_date
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011

3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011
3/10/2011

3/10/2011
6/17/2010
6/17/2010
6/17/2010
6/17/2010
6/17/2010
6/17/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
10/15/2010
8/10/2012

9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012

anniv_dat

3/10/2015 0:00
3/10/2016 0:00
3/10/2017 0:00
3/10/2017 0:00
3/10/2018 0:00
3/10/2021 0:00
3/10/2017 0:00

* 3/10/2016 0:00

3/10/2015 0:00
3/10/2016 0:00
3/10/2014 0:00
3/10/2013 0:00
3/10/2015 0:00
3/10/2015 0:00
3/10/2016 0:00

3/10/2016 0:00
6/17/2017 0:00
6/17/2020 0:00
6/17/2017 0:00
6/17/2015 0:00
6/17/2020 0:00
6/17/2020 0:00
10/15/2014 0:00
10/15/2020 0:00
10/15/2020 0:00
10/15/2018 0:00
10/15/2015 0:00
10/15/2014 0:00
10/15/2016 0:00
10/15/2015 0:00
8/10/2016 0:00

9/24/2014 0:00
9/24/2015 0:00
9/24/2015 0:00
9/24/2014 0:00
9/24/2016 0:00
9/24/2016 0:00
9/24/2016 0:00
9/24/2015 0:00
9/24/2015 0:00

Area (acres)
1549.5
2272.6
2582.5
1033.0
25309
2582.5
2066.0

154.9
1807.8

1291.3
206.6
51.7
2582.5
25825
1033.0

2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
1549.5
1549.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5

826.4
25825
2530.9
1807.8
1807.8
1446.3
2066.1
2066.1
1291.3
2582.5
2582.5
2169.3
1807.8
1807.8
2102.1
1807.8
1807.8

NTS_SHEET1
055K 07
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06

055K06
055K 06
055K 06
055K 06
055K06
055K06

055K 06
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K 07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K07
055K 06
055K 06
055K06
055K06
055K.06
055K 06
055K06
055K06
055K 06



K16650
K16651
K16652
K16653
K16741
K16742
K16743
K16744
K16745
K16746
K16747
K16748
K16749
K16750
K16751
K16752
K16753
K16754
K16755
K16756
K16757
K16758
K16759
K16760
K16761
K16762
K16763
K16764
K16765
K16766
K16767
K16768
K16769
K16770
K16771
K16772
K16773
K16774
K16775
K16776
K16777
K16778
K16779
K16780
K16781
K16782
K16783
K16784
K16785
K16786

G 10
G11
G12
G13
K1
K2
K3
K4
K5
K6
K7
K8
K9
K10
K11
K12
K13
K14
K15
K16
K17
K18
K19
K20
K21
K22
K23
K24
K25
K26
K27
K28
K29
K 30
K31
K32
K33
K34
K35
K36
K37
K38
K39
K40
K41
K42
K43
K44
K45
K46

9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
9/24/2012
3/19/2013
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
3/19/2015 0:00
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

1446.2
1180.0
2582.0
1110.5
2443.1
23759
1787.1
1058.8

475.2

560.4
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2523.1
1851.7
1472.0
1223.6

996.9

993.2
1022.2
1043.8

875.5

774.8
2582.5
25825
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
25825
25825
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5
2582.5

055K06
055K06
055K06
055K06
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K07
055K08
055K09
055K10
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K 05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K05
055K12
055K 05
055K05
055K05
055K05



K16787
K16788
K16789
K16790
K16791
K16792
K16793
K16794
K16795
K16796
K16797
K16798

K47
K48
K49
K50
K 51
K52
K 53
K54
K55
K 56
K 57
K 58

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
2047.9
2136.8
2239.0
1796.9
1624.4
2167.2
2382.5
23139
22442
2151.2

055K05
055K05
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
055K12
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NORTHQUEST LTD.
PISTOL BAY PROJECT, NUNAVLT,
Kivallig Region
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